
From: Mike Kuo
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2002 12:14 PM
To: Michael Heckrotte; Steve Cheng
Cc: Scott Klackle; CLIENT ADVOCATES
Subject: FW: FHP WIRELESS INC., FCC ID:P9JWMR530-01-00BC, AN02T2042

-----Original Message-----
From: CERTADM
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2002 12:13 PM
To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
Subject: FHP WIRELESS INC., FCC ID:P9JWMR530-01-00BC, AN02T2042

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1: Please provide antenna conducted output power spectrum plots.
Section 9.1 of test report.

Question #2: Please provide MPE evaluation data.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information
within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed
below the name of the sender.


